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People with certain disabilities are not able to play the golf course walking
the entire 9 or 18 holes. They need the assistance of a golf cart to get

around, otherwise they would be unable to play.
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MEMORANDUM

To: Tracey Crawford, CTRS, CPRP, Executive Director
From: Jeff Langguth, PGA Director of Golf Operations
Date: January 10, 2025

Re: Accessibility Fund Reimbursement, Golf Course GPS System Lease

Dear Tracey,

The Mt. Prospect Park District (Mt. Prospect Golf Club) will be renewing our annual lease for
Club Car Visage GPS Systems on each golf cart at our golf course. We request the following
funds be reimbursed to the Mt. Prospect Park District for Accessibility improvements. The funds
will be used for a portion of the lease agreement. This request was put forth for last year’'s GPS
lease and approved.

The Visage GPS System at the MPGC assists people with a mobility impairment and has
emergency communication capability. The GPS can be set to allow people with mobility
impairment to be able to allow the golf carts off the cart paths near tees and greens, which
shortens the distance they need to walk to access these areas. Also, during wet conditions, golf
carts are set to be restricted to cart paths only around the entire course but the GPS again
allows people with mobility impairment to drive off the cart paths to their golf ball. We know that
regularly about 20% of the users of golf carts have identified themselves for the need of the
special GPS access.

The total cost of the Visage GPS System lease is $35,657.82, we request reimbursement for
20% of the lease amount of $7,131.56. If you have any questions, please contact me at

847.259.4200 Ext 307 or jlangguth@mppd.org.

Sincerely,

Jeff Langguth, PGA
Director of Golf Operations
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